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| Date: 4/24/68 
: Boas ‘ 1 

Transmit; following in S| 
Ss f (Type in plaintext or code) 7 

Via > @AIRTEL 4 

Se (Priority) 1 
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TO: SAC, MEMPHIS 

FROM: SAC, SAN ANTONIO (44-1242) (P) 

RE: ~YURKIN 

to. “00: MEMPHIS 

- “Pe Pallas airtel to San Antonio 4/22/68, copy 
of which is enclosed for Memphis. 

Investigation, McAllen, 
determined REX BLNTON, BLEDSOE Dui BAPA, and three 
children have resided At @ 0 mee eemege 7/15/65; 

previously resided Weslaco and Alamo, Texas. 

“BLEDSae, WMA, born Charleston, Texas, 2/3/31, 
* ap Bt T™ 5 160 fbs., brown hair, hazel-brown eyes, has 

several arrests at McAllen PD and Hidalgo Co. SO at 

Edinburg, Texas, in 1950, 1969, 1962, and 1963 re 
_ traffic violations, disturbing the peace, and drunk. 
_Never photographed or fingerprinted. 
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BLEDSOL, formerly employed as used car salesman, 

has been employed as electrician for Rowe Electric Covey 
- McAllen, Texas, past five to six years. 

On 4/23/68 Mr, BILL POWE, Rowe Electric Coe, 
McAllen, advised tha PELERSOE made trip past weekend 
to Dallas, Texas, to trade 1960 Cadillac, 1968 Texgs 
JGJ-866, for another Cadillac. ROWE stated BLEDSor has 

-not missed day of work in past several months. 
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SEAR CHEM aeenocon 

SERIALIZED Lc FILED. ned 

APR 26 1958 

    

     

     

  

    
  

    Approved: 
  

Sent 

- Special Agent in Charge 
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